

## Minutes of the Wragby Parish Council held at 7.15 pm at the Town Hall, Wragby on 18 October 2022

Present: Cllr J. Cripps (Chair), Cllr S. Calderbank, Cllr R. Watts, Cllr L. Ashby, Cllr L. Howey,  
In Attendance: Cllr J. Platts (ELDC), Cllr T. Bradwell (LCC), C. Thomas (Clerk),  
Members of public present: 1

### **1 Welcome from the Chairman & Public Session - Ref: 1359**

Member of the public raised concerns regarding speeding along Bardney Road and suggested additional signage. The suggestion would be discussed with Lincolnshire County Council and the Police will be asked to cover Bardney Road. Cllrs suggested looking into the cost or newer speed activation signs and entrance barriers.

Member of the public asked about a piece of unmaintained land along Bardney Road. The Clerk thought this was privately owned but enquiries would be made.

### **2 Apologies for absence - Ref: 1360**

Cllr Woodgate

### **3 To receive declarations of interest under the Localism Act 2011 - being any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in agenda items not previously recorded on Members Register of Interests - Ref: 1361**

None

### **4 To approve the minutes of the Council Meeting held on 19/07/22 - Ref: 1362**

It was resolved to approve these as a true record

Proposed: Cllr S. Calderbank Seconder: Cllr R. Watts All in favour

### **5 Finance Report - Ref: 1363**

#### **a) Accounting statements for the period ending 30/09/22 - Ref: 1364**

The Clerk had previously circulated the accounting statements.

It was resolved to approve these as a true record.

Proposed: Cllr S. Calderbank Seconder: Cllr R. Watts All in favour

#### **b) To approve the Schedule of Payments - Ref: 1365**

It was resolved to approve the Schedule of Payments totalling £4796.06.

Proposed: Cllr R. Watts Seconder: Cllr L. Ashby All in favour

### **6 To receive any reports from external organisations:- - Ref: 1366**

#### **a) Reports by Lincolnshire Police - Ref: 1367**

No reports were received.

#### **b) Reports by East Lindsey District Council ward councillors - Ref: 1368**

Cllr Platts discussed the household support fund and suggested using social media / websites to advertise this to the residents who may be struggling outside the normal avenues of support.

#### **c) Reports by Lincolnshire County Council ward councillors - Ref: 1369**

Cllr Bradwell advised on arrangements for the upcoming roadworks on the A157 Louth Road.

### **7 Parish Matters - Ref: 1370**

#### **a) Tree survey - Ref: 1371**

It was resolved to appoint Contractor A (MKS) to undertake tree works at the cemetery at a cost of £320

#### **b) Appointment of internal auditor 2022/23 - Ref: 1372**

It was resolved to appoint Lincolnshire Association of Local Councils as the internal auditor for 2022/23.

#### **c) Review tracking report - Ref: 1373**

**These are draft minutes and have not been formally approved and adopted**



14120 - Policy Review: Dignity at Work Policy

It was resolved to adopt this policy

Proposer: Cllr L. Ashby Seconded: Cllr L. Howey All in favour

18836 - Welcome Signs Around Village

Cllr L. Ashby will look into costs using a local company. Suggestions were to use a local artist or the school to produce some ideas.

19138 - Market Place Lighting

Cllr However raised concerns that one light was still not working. The Clerk confirmed that this had been reported but was outside our control. Cllr Bradwell agreed to speak to Officers at LCC but the priority was low.

19139 - Bin on Market Place

The Clerk advised that this had been reported to ELDC on several occasions. He would discuss with our handyman to see if he can remove and dispose of.

19150 - Damaged Railings - Market Place

Works were scheduled by LCC.

**d) Wragby Chef - Queens Jubilee Party donation - Ref: 1374**

It was resolved to provide £250 towards the cost of the Jubilee Party held in June 2022.

**8**

**Correspondence Received - Ref: 1375**

None received

**9**

**Planning Applications**

**a) Planning S / 216 / 01638 / 16 Land off Victoria Street, Wragby  
Erection of 67no dwellings and garages(20787) - Ref: 1376**

No objections

**10**

**Next meeting will be Tuesday 15/11/22 at 7.15 pm - Ref: 1377**

Items for the agenda by 08/11/22

Meeting closed at 8.13 pm